Ramendra Singh

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh

Sent: 05 December 2024 15:01

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'; Akshay Sharma; Lovejot Sekhon
Kcorp; Trupti Dalvi

Subject: RE: Qtn required for 4 zone electric hot plate with Oven Below - Electrolux - 900XP -
391041

Dear Ramendra,
Please go ahead with sea delivery.

Regards
Ebrahim

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 05 December 2024 11:52

To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Trupti
Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Qtn required for 4 zone electric hot plate with Oven Below - Electrolux - 900XP - 391041

Dear Ebrahim Ji,

As per our discussion, please find below the details received from Electrolux regarding the 4-zone electric hot
plate with oven (Model: Electrolux - 900XP - 391041, E9ECEH4QEO, 800x930x850) - Qty 1 required at TVD
THE LOUNGE INTL:

e By Sea: Lead time of 8-10 weeks, Price: 33,99,000 + GST
e By Air: Lead time of 2 weeks, Price: 34,30,000 + GST

Kindly suggests the same

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh

9999118677

From: Saikat Das <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>
Sent: 05 December 2024 11:37




To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Sales_west <sales west@wangprofessionals.com>; 'Shashikant
Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; 'north .' <north@wangprofessionals.com>; Debobrata Das
<debobrata.das@electroluxprofessional.com>

Subject: RE: Qtn required for 4 zone electric hot plate with Oven Below - Electrolux - 900XP - 391041

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Greetings!!

As discussed in reference to the requirement for the Hot plate with oven PNC — 391041, there is a price increase of
around 3-4% than the last offer price, please refer to the below details.

We had earlier quoted a price of INR 3,86,275 + tax, which was for a bulk requirement offer for 5 units and currently the
requirement is for single unit, for single unit import the freight cost increases substantially. Also, there has been sudden
increase in freight cost from Europe because of the holiday season and shortage of labour. Delivery time is 8-10 weeks by
sea freight

The current price for a single unit import by Sea freight is mentioned as below:-
4-HOT SQUARE PL. ELEC. RANGE+OVEN 800 MM  Electrolux E9ECEH4QE0/391041
1 3,99,000.00

Additional air freight of 31,000 + tax will be applicable on the above offer price, for faster delivery timeline. Also,
requesting you to kindly process the orders at the earliest, as because of holiday season the factory dispatches will be
closed in the last 2 weeks in Dec’24.

Please let us know for further assistance, looking forward to your valuable order.

Kind Regards,
Saikat Das

Key Accounts Manager, India
Electrolux Professional
M: +91 8383037554

Classification: INTERNAL

From: Sales_west <sales_west@wangprofessionals.com>

Sent: 03 December 2024 12:01

To: 'Ramendra Singh' <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat K-Corp' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>;
'north .' <north@wangprofessionals.com>; Saikat Das <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>;

sales west@wangprofessionals.com

Subject: RE: Qtn required for 4 zone electric hot plate with Oven Below - Electrolux - 900XP - 391041

NOTICE: This email originated from outside of Electrolux Professional. Be careful of attachments and links. Report suspicious emails
using Phish Alert Report button.

Dear Sir,



Refer to below mail and discussion had with Mr. Saikat, please find attached revised offer for reference along with
delivery timeline.

Please review and confirm the same.

Thanks & Regards,

Stuti Sail

Wang Professional Pvt Ltd.
Mumbai

Please note our mail ID has changed to sales west@wangprofessionals.com

From: Sales_west [mailto:sales west@wangprofessionals.com]

Sent: 30 November 2024 16:45

To: 'Ramendra Singh' <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat K-Corp' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>;
'north .' <north@wangprofessionals.com>; sales west@wangprofessionals.com; 'Saikat Das'
<Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>

Subject: RE: Qtn required for 4 zone electric hot plate with Oven Below - Electrolux - 900XP - 391041

Dear Sir,

With reference to your requirement for Imported Kitchen Equipment, Please find attached our Techno
Commercial Offer for your consideration.

We have requested a principal for the delivery timeline. Once we received the same, we will inform you
accordingly

Request you to review our offer and let us have your valued feedback/inputs.

For any further information or assistance please feel free to contact us at any time

Thanks & Regards,

Stuti Sail

Wang Professional Pvt Ltd.
Mumbai

Please note our mail ID has changed to sales west@wangprofessionals.com

From: north . [mailto:north@wangprofessionals.com]
Sent: 30 November 2024 15:42
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Stuti Sail <sales west@wangprofessionals.com>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Qtn required for 4 zone electric hot plate with Oven Below - Electrolux - 900XP - 391041
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Dear Ramendra ji

Sure.

Dear Stuti

Pls submit our best rate both by sea freight and air freight along with estimated timelines for delivery.
Regards

Chetan Wangnoo

Wang Professionals Pvt. Ltd.

Kindly taken note of my new email id north@wangprofessionals.com. This comes into effect immediately.

On Sat, Nov 30, 2024 at 3:35 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Chetan ji ,

Please find below required equipment at Trivandrum

4 zone electric hot plate with Oven Below - Electrolux - 900XP - 391041 (E9ECEH4QEO) - 800x930x850
Qty-1

Required at Trivandrum airport

Share cost with freight charges till Trivandrum

Thanks & Regards,

Ramendra Singh



9999118677

This email and any attached files is for the attention of the intended recipient. The email and any attachments
may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product. If you are not the intended
recipient: (a) contact the sender immediately and delete from your system all copies of the email including any
attachments. (b) do not read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. Any such
unauthorized use may be unlawful. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The
sender therefore cannot accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise
as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The protection
of your personal data matters to us. The Electrolux Professional Group
https://www.electroluxprofessionalgroup.com/en/




